Vic

From: Vic

Sent: Thursday, 16 May, 2013 12:35 PM

To: Tan, Jamie-BL

Cc: CS A Team; Team A; Joweese Tee; Vic

Subject: Your Ref: TBA_Insured: SUK3091R_DOA: SHB 7685Y
Attachments: TP GIA REPORT.pdf; Ol GIA REPORT.pdf

Our Ref: CC3/AIG13008639/Kb1t2

Dear Ms Jamie,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJK 3091R AND SHB 7685Y ON 07/05/2013
We refer to the above matter.

This is a conflicting version case where both drivers reported that the other car cut to their lane. However, no further evidence
were available by both parties.

We had spoken to the insured where he confirmed that TP taxi did not follow the road marking and cut to his lane resulting n
the accident. He was informed that there is a TP claim and in the event that there is no conclusive evidence to prove which
vehicle cut lane, we may proceed to look into a 50/50 case in which he understands. Insured got witness who is a friend and a
passenger at the material time.

The insured further informed us that he was disappointed by his workshop as authorized by AlG because they did not help him
do a TP claim as this case is not a 100% case. The insured then told us that he got no choice but to claim OD to repair his vehicle.

Kindly assist to contact insured Mr Chee at 96916820 as he requested from AIG to speak to him regarding his OD claim as he
was unhappy on why AIG authorized workshop is not helping him do a counter claim.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

Vic Alpeh Sanghilan

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933

DID : 65- 6841 2157

Fax : 65- 6741 4108

Email : vicalpeh@lkkauto.com




